@~

WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

September 6, 2023, Regular Board Meeting @ 7:00 pm

6925 E. Foppiano Lane, Stockton, CA 95212
(209) 931-3107

AGENDA

. CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL

1.1. Notice of meeting recorded.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

PRESENTATIONS:

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC DISCUSSION:

This time is provided to the public to address the Board of Directors on items not on the agenda.
State law prohibits the Board of Directors from taking action on these items. Each person will be
limited to no more than five minutes of discussion time and the total time allotted for discussion shall
not exceed thirty minutes.

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS

5.

6.

10.

11.

12.

LATE AGENDA ITEMS: Government Code Section 54954.2(b)2

CORRESPONDENCE

6.1. SJCCD PA—2300127 (A)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

7.1. Board Meeting — August 2, 2023 — Approval / Action
FINANCIAL REPORTS:

8.1. Unpaid Bills by Vendor and Requisition # 3 Approval / Action
8.2. Monthly Summary Report — Review / Discussion

OLD BUSINESS:

9.1. Station 2 Update —, Approval / Action
9.2 American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Update— Reimbursements to Date
9.3. Cordico Wellness App — Discussion and Action

NEW BUSINESS:

10.1 Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Final Budget - Approval / Action
10.2 ‘

REPORTS:

11.1. Member Reports:

11.2. Chief Report

11.3. Finance Committee:

(Board Members Ralph Lucchetti, Public Member Ryan Haggerty, Fire Administration, Board
President Clay Titus, Alternate)

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/MEETINGS
12.1 Directors Open Discussion

13. ADJOURNMENT:

Owr Communily...Owr Priovily



SAN:JOAQUIN Community Development Department {, [

COUNTY

Greatness grows here,

Planning - Building - Code Enforcement - Fire Prevention - GIS

Jennifer Jolley, Director

Eric Merlo, Assistant Director

Tim Burns, Code Enforcement Chief

Corinne King, Deputy Director of Planning

Jeff Niemeyer, Deputy Director of Building Inspection

APPLICATION REFERRAL: Early Consultation
Staff Review with Notice

Project Planner: Sol Jobrack Phone: (209) 468-8477 Fax: (209) 468-3163 Email: shjobrack@sjgov.org

The following project has been filed with this Depariment: APPLICATION NUMBER: PA-2300127 (A)

PROPERTY OWNER: Sharks Holdings LLC APPLICANT: Wong Engineers,-Inc.
33112 135th PI. SE 4719 Quail Lakes Dr. Ste. G #337
Auburri, WA 98092 Stockton, CA 95207

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: An Administrative Use Permit application to establish a truck termina! to include a 15,000
square foot, 2-story building housing a 4,800 square foot warehouse, 2 truck bays totaling 4,800 square feet and a 5,400
square foot office, a stand-alone, 225 square foot guard shack, and 72 truck and trailer parking spaces: Existing buildings
are to be demoiished. The site has direct access from N. Newton Rd., with one driveway proposed. Water Service is
provided by California Water Service. A private, on-site septic system for wastewater and an infiltration basin for storm
water are proposed. There is an existing wireless communication site on the parcel. This parcel is not under -Williamson
Act contract.

The Property is zoned. I-L (Limited Industrial) and the General Plan designation is /L (Limited Industrial).

PROJECT LOCATION: The project site is on the east side of N. Newton Rd., 2,025 feet north of E. Cherokee Rd., Stockion.
(APN/Address: 132-060-16 / 3732 N. Newten Rd., Stockton) (Supervisorial District: 4)

APPLICATION- REVIEW: Recommendations and/or comments orr -this project must be submitted to- the Community
Development Department no later than September 5, 2023. Recommendations and/ocr. commenits received-after that date
may not be considered in staff's analysis.

AGENCY REFERRALS MAILED ON:  August 8, 2023

TO:

SJC Supervisor: District 4 Air Pollution Control District PG&E"

SJC Assessor San Joaquin Council of Governments California Water Services

SJC Building Division / Plan Check Caltrans — District 10 Federal Emergency Management Agency
SJC Environmental Health CA Highway Patrol US Fish & Wildlife

SJC Fire Prevention Bureau CA Regional Water Quality Control Board Buena Vista Rancheria

SJC Mosquito Abatement Central Valley Flood Protection Board California Tribal TANF Partnership
SJC Public Works CA Dept. of Motor Vehicles California Valley Miwok Tribe

SJC Sheriff Communications Director  CA Fish & Wildlife Region: 2 Carpenters Union

City of Stockton CA Native American Heritage Commission Haley Flying Service

Waterloo Morada Fire District Stockion East Water District North Valley Yokuts Tribe
Stockton Unified School District United Auburn Indian Community Precissi Flying

Sierra Club

1810 E Hazelton Avenue | Stockton, California 95205 | (209) 468-3121 | www.sjgov.org/commdev



7

SITE rlas
Appscxion # [
fvaoivad By

T s
mw\;m%\,w\ /4 =
A=

T M@M

PAOFOSED WALTRATION
AREAT4D acRES | DA
11 sioeE, 21

MICINITY _MAP
NOT 70 SCALE

SITE PLAN
FOR
SHARKS HOLDINGS

LLC

3732 NEWTON ROAD
STOCKTON, CA 95205

A
SWICITE 2601

-SHARNS HOUIDS LG APN:  132=080~15

33192 43874 PL gE TATAL AREA; 4,89 ACRES NET
AUBIRN, WA DHOB2

k - :{253) s81-3891

HI41S0E S04 BABKING SPACES:

72 TRUCK & TNAWER PARKING SPACES M_M_GS.

S & T P ' 13 CAR PARMING SPACES 9'x20"
.J 1 YAN AGCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES 420

M— ) 1 WATER: CAUFORMA WATER SERVICE
: _ NUN-DAK JREES 2 BEWER: OH-SIL SEFTIC SYSTEM

I 5100M: PAVATE POND
Nl
It 4 08 LERS

NOTE:
_ h h_. AT ATT AT A AT

L PLAN 15 CONCEPTUAL AND SUBALT TO CHANGE, .
2. DESIoN ALDNG NEWTON ROAD SUBUECT 10 CHANGE
. 6 O STREET RIGHT-OF=WAY, €1 16 Dl @ast
CHAN-LINK 3. DOSTING TREES YO BE MENOven.

_,u PY e e e e ST LD e

DASTIHG GRAYEL RCAD ———

* PROPOSED BUILDING. INFORMATION 1

STRUGIURE HGHE! OVERALL | ZMPLOYEES |
NUNDER | PROPOSEO UsE |ara (s HIHEST | oveRaL ) |

u_.§\~v§,nu..1._a vu_c.;«

62 | Guso sock | 223 t |00 |1 per oAy
LEGEND

I -OAK TREES 1 : PROPOSED *EXISTIN

R (R : —PROPOSED | DESCRPEOM XSG

ok .v . R ———— PROPERTY LRIE ————
H __MFGH_EQ .- A BusThG. ars UNE e e
! i ) \h\ WL ; TELEPHONE ‘LINE

SI6MIZE 26217

sl — T WAIER UNE

N0 REES SIWITIOW BDRAY B S—— FENCE LNE

| ] Moo Ve 0R,L655 -0k .\_ ! OVERHEAD TREC LIE
i D cHA-UNK HO- 4 Toze
0T = FENE . .. vaﬁavs.n

“51.; __ TOPOSRAPHIG SURVEY MAR
Vi~ SOLE 1 = 40

EXISTING TRECS

PAVIMINT SECTION

— PRcreD conre

_ o W, W
SCALE: ,..uls.

UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES AND USES:: ©-
THE ENGINEER PREP, MIESE' PLANS T NOT BE'
RESPONSELE FOR. OR LAGLE FOR, UNAUTHORIZED "CHAHGES
‘T0 OR USES OF THESE AANS. AL CHANCES T0 Big- - .
PLANS WUST BE r MEING NG WUST BE APPROVED BYi
THE PREPARER OF THELL PLAMS. RS

.nii.u < N 08 t0c 4183 - 23 NEMION: ROAD oo BHEET
mﬁ? = M ReiERL F e Ll N

4378 FEATHER RIVDR i_ﬁuwn:ﬂnﬂ A f SCALE) . AS SHOmY
HTOCHTON, CAUFORNIA (209) 8~-001 . 4
} ) L e joname of ) SITE PLAN

PN . > OF  ONE.
e Bt C W, oL 47U DESGN;_ Wi
Sldosg C Mopwonm spm o W0 e — . I.UE 7




N

©

7.1

WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT
August 2, 2023, Regular Board Meeting @ 7:00 pm
6925 E. Foppiano Lane, Stockton, CA 95212

Meeting Called to Order —7:02 pm

Announcement of Meeting Recorded

Roll Call/ Members Present: Clay Titus, Ryan Gresham, John Baker, Ralph Lucchetti and Ken Vogel

Also Present: Battalion Chief Walder, Yolanda Palermo, and Battalion Chief Byous

Pledge of Allegiance: Chief Walder

Presentations:

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC DISCUSSION: This time is provided to the public to address the

Board of Directors on items not on the agenda. State law prohibits the Board of Directors from acting on these
items. Each person will be limited to no more than five minutes of discussion time and the total time allotted for
discussion shall not exceed thirty minutes.

Late Agenda Items: Government Code Section 54954.2 (b)
Add Item: 10.2 Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen

Correspondence:
6.1 SJCCD PA-230022 (A) Administrative Use Permit, Storage Facility @ 4799 E. Eight Mile Rd.

Approval of Minutes:
71 Board Meeting July 5,2023, Motion to approve by Ryan Gresham, Second: Ken Vogel
Motion passed 5/0.

Financial Reports:

8.1 Motion to approve Unpaid Bills Detail Report Requisition # 2 by John Baker, Second: Ryan Gresham
Motion passed 5/0.

8.2  Review of Monthly Summary Report

9. Old Business:

9.1  Station 2: Update
o Septic complete, Drainage issue resolved with completion in the works.
Fuel Tank has been placed.
Generator start up, signage and punch list in process.
Three Landscaping Bids have been received and the bids range from $24,000 to $31,000.
Board has given directions for Director Baker to work with Chief for bids on landscaping and try
to keep under $20,000.
e Two Fencing bids have been received awaiting one more, so far bids are $47,400 and $67,000.

9.2  American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Update — Chief found out from Mokelumne, the Radio Grant will need

to come from District funds, and not ARPA

10. New Business:

10.1  Cordico Wellness App — Board needs more information.

10.2  Croce, Sanguinetti, and Vander Veen — Annual Agreement Audit for 2022/2023, fees for audit not to
Exceed $12,700 and Special Districts Financial Transactions $700.00.
Motion to approve Agreement with Croce, Sanguinetti, and Vander Veen by Ken Vogel and
Second: Ralph Lucchetti, Motion passed 5/0.



11. Reports:
111 Member Reports:
11.2  Chief Report:
Monthly Incident Report for June 2023 / Total Calls 210 Average Response time 6:18

e Todate the district has received $5900 in donations for the National Fire Safe Council Program.
Engine 15-1 went to Hi-Tech with pump transfer cas issue.

Administration has been busy with Entity Fund report, issues with tax roll data.

Lexipol Policy Manual kick off meeting.

Chief will Chair Statewide Committee on improving the Mutual Aid System.

Chief met with Supervisor Rickman

12. Closed Session 8:38 pm

13. Adjournment:
Meeting Adjourned: 8:52 pm

Board of Director
Waterloo Morada Fire District



10:54 AM
09/05/23

All Transactions

Type Datg Num

Air Exchange, Inc

Bill 8/29/2023 91610341
Total Air Exchange, Inc
Akerland Technology Solutions

Bill 9/5/2023
Total Akerland Technology Solutions
Alhambra

Bilt 8/29/2023 13065380 082323
Total Alhambra
AT&T - CALNET 3

Bill 8/29/2023 9391062550
Total AT&T - CALNET 3
AT&T Regular

Bill 8/29/2023 20993104147139
Total AT&T Regular
Brannon Tire

Bill 9/5/2023 20372842
Total Brannon Tire
California Choice

Bill 9/5/2023 Cust. 45982
Total California Choice
Chase Chevrolet

Bill 8/29/2023 503928
Total Chase Chevrolet
Comcast

Bill 9/5/2023 8155 60 068 0809343
Total Comcast
Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen

Bill 8/29/2023 18223
Total Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen
DelLage Landen Financial Services, Inc.

Bill 8/29/2023
Total DeLage Landen Financial Services, Inc.
Delta Dental Client Services

Bill 8/29/2023 BE005658927
Total Delta Dental Client Services
Diede Construction, Inc

Bill 9/5/2023
Total Diede Construction, Inc
Firefighters of San Joaquin / Local 1243

Bill 9/5/2023
Total Firefighters of San Joaquin / Local 1243
Flyers

Bill 8/29/2023 CFS 3532887
Total Flyers

Hi-Tech Emergency Vehicle Service, Inc.
Bill 8/30/2023

Total Hi-Tech Emergency Vehicle Service, Inc.

Hunt & Sons, Inc
Bill 9/5/2023

Total Hunt & Sons, inc

Due Date

9/8/2023

9/5/2023

9/5/2023

9/5/2023

9/5/2023

9/5/2023

9/5/2023

9/5/2023

9/5/2023

9/5/2023

9/5/2023

9/5/2023

9/5/2023

9/6/2023

9/5/2023

9/5/2023

9/5/2023

8.1

Waterloo Morada Rural County Fire Protection District
Unpaid Bills by Vendor

Open Balance
46,397.69 é)/
46,397.69
1,330.00 %)—
1,330.00
427.12 4)/
427.12
121.22 W
121.22
80.11 ﬁ/
80.11

1,272.87
1,272.87

21,748.49 %J’/

21,748.49

126.69 /W—

126.69

202.13 %/,
202.13

600.00 %}/
600.00

80.44 %/
80.44

2,685.98 %/
2,685.98

3,020.70
3.020.70

1,755.67 /‘%j/

1,7565.67



2.1

Waterloo Morada Rural County Fire Protection District
Unpaid Bills by Vendor

10:54 AM
09/05/23

All Transactions

Type Date Num Due Date Open Balance
Joint Radio User Group

Bill 8/29/2023 july 3298 9/6/2023 6,750.76
Total Joint Radio User Group 6,750.76
L & M Sharpening INC

Bill 8/29/2023 4063 9/5/2023 - ~ 37.00
Total L & M Sharpening INC 37.00
L & W Cabinets, Inc.

Bill 8/29/2023 Inv. 6678 9/5/2023 11,030.00
Total L & W Cabinets, Inc. 11,030.00
LEHR

Bill 8/29/2023 9/56/2023 20,458.67
Total LEHR 20,458.67
Life-Assist, Inc.

Bill 8/29/2023 1354752 9/5/2023 . 35537 %/
Total Life-Assist, Inc. 365.37
Mallory Co »

Bill 8/29/2023 5686178 9/6/2023 1,291.86
Total Mallory Co 1,291.86
Mission Linen Supply

Bilt 8/29/2023 Station 2 9/5/2023 117.00

Bill 9/5/2023 Station 1 9/15/2023 110.64
Total Mission Linen Supply 227.64
Nor-Cal Fire ,Inc

Bilt 8/29/2023 48058 9/6/2023 - 637.58 ﬁ)/
Total Nor-Cat Fire ,Inc 637.58
Pacific Gas & Electric Co.

Bill 8/29/2023 Station 2 Electric 9/5/2023 766.81

Bill 9/5/2023 Station 1 Elect/ Gas 9/5/2023 B - 2,210.59
Total Pacific Gas & Electric Co. 2,977.40
Pacific Records Management

Bill 9/5/2023 1160887 9/5/2023 45.00
Total Pacific Records Management 45.00
Pathian Administrators

Bill 8/29/2023 161774 9/5/2023 227.29
Total Pathian Administrators 227.29
RJQ Landscape & Design

Bill 8/30/2023 9/6/2023  1,555.01
Total RJQ Landscape & Design 11,555.01
Roebbelen Const. Management Services, Inc

Bill 8/29/2023 3422066-08 9/5/2023 3,302.50
Total Roebbelen Const. Management Services, Inc 3,302.50
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System

Bill 8/29/2023 4448 9/5/2023 8,015.76
Total U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 8,015.76
WMFF Association

Bill - 9/5/2023 9/5/2023 460.00

Total WMFF Association

TOTAL

460.0

k

241,447.56

Page 2



Statement Date: 8/22/2023

Row Labels
Annual Contract
Bldg. Maintenance
Captiol - Station 2
EMS

Meeting / Travel
Meeting/ Travel
Office Supplies
Station Supplies
Tools Equip.
Training

Vehicle Maint.
Grand Total

Station 2 Breakdown

Air Compressor

Air Reels Qty 3

Weed Spray

Radio Bracket / Desk Mic

US BANK - CAL CARD CHARGES

Sum of Amount

$

$
$
5
$
$
S
S
)
S
$
$

644.80
433.44
4,398.44
240.56
620.26
119.80
353.31
435.33
17.15
583.67
168.73
8,015.49

3. |



Waterloo Morada Rural County Fire Protection District
Register: Unrestricted-Undesignated: 101 - F & M Checking-General
From 08/02/2023 through 09/05/2023
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

g.1

9/5/2023 11:01 AM

Date  Number Payee Account Memo Payment E ) Deposit Balance
08/02/2023 8166 Akerland Technolog... 2000 - *Accounts Paya... Invoice 1622 665.00 155,031.88
08/02/2023 8167 California Choice 2000 - *Accounts Paya... Group 45982/ ... 21,748.49 133,283.39
08/02/2023 8168 Diede Construction, I... 2000 - *Accounts Paya... Project 210310... 116,632.64 16,650.75
08/02/2023 8169 Diesel Performance, ... 2000 - *Accounts Paya... WO1350 309.80 16,340.95
08/09/2023 8170 California Waste Rec... 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 01-4746 3 298.57 16,042.38
08/09/2023 8171 California Waste Rec... 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 01-0040982 279.36 15,763.02
08/09/2023 8172 Dameron Medical Gr... 2000 - *Accounts Paya... Invoice 568K8... 85.00 15,678.02
08/09/2023 8173 Flyers 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 960154 976.95 14,701.07
08/09/2023 8174 Hunt & Sons, Inc 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 28393 1,064.86 13,636.21
08/09/2023 8175 Terminix International 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 566259 / 648357 119.00 13,517.21
08/09/2023 Unrestricted-Undesign... Funds Transfer ... 79,223.42 92,740.63
08/10/2023 8176 Stockton East Water ... 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 08647005 49.00 92,691.63
08/14/2023 8177 Comcast* 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 815560068080... 173.13 92,518.50
08/17/2023 8178 Business Office Syst... 2000 - *Accounts Paya... C001345 165.90 92,352.60
08/23/2023 8179 Applied Office 2000 - *Accounts Paya... Account # 24962 495.00 91,857.60
08/23/2023 8180 Comcast 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 815560068045... 158.40 91,699.20
08/30/2023 8181 RJQ Landscape & D... 2000 - *Accounts Paya... Invoice 13156 4,999.99 86,699.21
i
66500+ .
212748469+,
30980+
298457+ |
27936+
85-00+
97695+
1+064+-86+
11900+
4900+
173-13+
16590+
495.00+ |
15840+
4:999.-99+
015 S

31+588-45x

Page 1



:pancuddy

panoiddy
P3y) ajpipdag 00°665V0ES TOL6Y : [2101
21256 YD 'UoD{O0IS PUIsiq uoNIR0.d
ainypusdiq |essuan |  yaay) sampdas 00'665 VOES 0000008EZ9-T0L6Y aue ouelddod '3 5769 9114 epe.IOjA 00|4B1BM
SZT'9TE091S V101 T0L6¥ :[€10)
saJnypuadx] [eipusn TTTS6 VD) ‘UoPpols 10UISIQ U0{PaI0Id
Butiesiy 01 JoLid dfy S'885'TES 0000008€79-T0L6Y aueq oueiddod 3 5269 211 BPRIOJ OO[IBIEM
08°LEL'8TTS TOL6Y ¢ [e30L
uoday fie3a( sj|ig predun 21256 VD ‘uoppois VIS UoiILNoI
saunlpuadxy jerauagy 08'LEL'8TTS 0000008E29-T0L 6V auet oueiddo '3 5769 214 EPEIO|N O0LIDIEM
NOLLAIMDS3A N03HD INNOWY 130V ANNd ssMaav J19VAVd
S1oaaum@ouss|edA
YIATYM D143 431HD 3414
21256 V2 ‘NOIDOLS
INVT ONVIddO4 "3 5269
LOIH1SIA I VIAVHOIW OOTHILYM € # uolusinbay

T8

€20T "9 439WILdIS: NO QIAOYddY




8.2

2023 Budget Summary
Todays
BUDGET YEAR LEFT 81.92% Date .
' B Estimated % of
GENERAL REVENUE ACCOUNTS 2023"(2'“403::' « Rez'l:;'e"l::c ’ Re}::g“l“‘:c : T‘:::'l"R‘:'v‘e’::l: Re::::i::: . ll::::i:::
4100100010  [PROPERTY TAX-SECURED $2,252,041
4100200070 |PROPERTY TAX-SECURED-SB813 $66,700
4101000000 |PROPERTY TAX-UNSECURED $104,200
4101000007 | PROPERTY TAX-UNSECURED-SB813 $1,360
4101000020 | PROPERTY TAX-SB813-PRIOR $100
4101000030 [PROPERTY TAX-UNSECURED-PRIOR $2,448
4505500000 | ST-HOMEOWNER PROPERTY TAX $6,417
4605110000 | SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS-1986 $810,135
56702 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS-2019 (Measure N) $1,624,252
SAFER GRANT REVENUES $364,089 $145,060 $145,060| $364,080]  39.84%
ARPA REVENUE RECEIVED $63,420
EMPLOYEE DEDUCTION (Association Dues) $18,582
TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES $5,313,744
Total Revenue Rec'd to Date $ $145,060 50 $145,060 $364,089
2023/24 Budget Revenue Rec'd | Revenue Rec'd | Total Revenue R:::et:;l:tt:dbe Reoée‘:l 5
2023/24 RESTRICTED REVENUE ACCOUNTS (Estimated) Amount July-Dec Jan-Jume | Rec'd todate SNSRI Received
SJC -CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND/MITIGATION $28,067 $2,343 $2,343 $25,724 8.35%
ESTIMATED OES Reimbursement Minus OT $139,000 $0 $0| $139,000 0.00%
Prevention Fees $56,910 $4,613 $4,613 $52,297 8.11%
Fire Recovery Fees $12,253 $4,797 $4,797 $7,456 39.15%
TOTAL ESTIMATED RESTRICTED REVENUE $236,230 $11,753
Total Revenue Rec'd to Date $ $11,752.78
Rm::i/czt:d E Paid Remaining
2023/24 Budget Budg::IOperaﬁng Total Budget | “GUTC B | Budgetto [ ppge
EXPENDITURES- Personnel Amount Reverve Date Remaining
510 SALARIES - REGULAR/A13-15, A2Q $1,769,274 $1,769,274 $359,695| $1,409,579 79.67%
512 SALARIES - OVERTIME- FLSA-ATO $348,700 $348,700 $81,744|  $266,956 76.56%
515 SALARIES - EXTRA HELP - PART TIME $52,019 $52,019 $9,628 $42,391 81.49%
SICERA  |RETIREMENT - EMPLOYER SHARE $1,550,133 $1,550,133|  $333,627| $1,216506]  78.48%
$JCO SALARIES MEDICARE $30,000 $30,000 $2,588 $27.412 91.37%
8JCO SOCIAL SECURITY - EXTRA HELP - OASDI $3,225 $3,225 $193 $3,032 94.02%
$JCO MEDICARE EXTRA HELP $754 $754 $45 $709 94.02%
SJCO. OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - UNIFORMS-CLASS A $22,000 $22,000 $22,000 $0 0.00%
SJCO EMPLOYEE BENEFIT UNION DUES AND ASSN.DUE] $18,582 $18,582 $1,429 $17,153 92.31%
530 INSURANCE - MEDICAL-VISION-OPT OUT $291,197 $291,197 $45,765|  $245,432 84.28%
532 INSURANCE - DENTAL $19,365 $19,365 $3,243 $16,122 83.25%
535 INSURANCE - WORKER'S COMP $218,529 $218,529 $53,804| $164,725 75.38%
536 DIRECTORS FEES $4,500 $4,500 $1,000 $3,500 77.78%
6010100000 | UNEMPLOYMENT COMP INSURANCE $1,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000(  100.00%
533 SICK LEAVE /POST RETIREMENT
TOTAL PERSONNEL $4,329,278 $4,329,278 $914,762| $3,414,516 78.87%
9/5/2023 16:07:08 1




6.2

2023 Budget Summary
e
2023/24 Budget | Budget/Operating| **' P'92% | Expense Paid | BUOZEL(0 | of of Budget
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT Amount Reserve to Date ats Remaining
541 APPARATUS REPLACEMENT PROGRAM/PAYMENT $92,088 $167,067 $259,155 $0.00) $259,155|  100.00%
542 FUEL $65,000 $65,000] $10,345.72|  $54,654 84.08%
546 FF TOOLS/EXTRICATION EQUIPT/GAS EQUIPT $9,250 $9,250 $1,036.41 $8,214 88.80%
547 RADIOS $18,000 $10,000 $28,000]  $6,339.89|  $21,602 77.15%
549 SCBA $9,300 $9,300 $0.00 $9,300|  100.00%
550 HOSE & NOZZLES $16,200 $16,200 $68.00)  $16,132 99.58%
552 EQUIPT ANNUAL MAINTENANCE $6,200 $6,200 $0.00 $6,200|  100.00%
553 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $46,500 $46,500 $7,110.62 $39,389 84.711%
554 EQUIPMENT CAPITOL OUTLAY $18,085 $25,000 $43,085 $23,064|  $20,021 46.47%
TOTAL VEHICLE & MAINTENANCE $280,623 $202,067 $482,690 $47,965|  $434,667 90.05%
2023124 Restricted i Remaining
BUILDINGS & GROUNDS GENERAL BUdglgggapr::aﬁ il I Em";:zepald ** | Budgetto Date G@:Lgit:ﬁg;t
561 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $11,400 $10,200 $21,600 $858 $20,742 96.03%
562 REPAIR OFFICE/LIVING QUARTERS $2,500 $2,500 $0 $2,500)  100.00%
564 FURNITURE $15,500 $15,500 $0 $15,500/  100.00%
569 BUILDING & GROUND CONTINGENCIES $1,500 $350,000 $351,500 $0|  $351,500]  100.00%
570 STATION 2 APP BAY FINNISHING $124,800 $124,800 $48,640 $76,160 61.03%
570 STATION / PROPERTY CAPITOL QUTLAY $206,362 $206,362 $68,144 $138,218 66.98%
STATION 2 APP BAY CONSTRUCTION $394,807 $394,807 $382,447 $12,360 3.13%
TOTAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS $237,262 $879,807  $1,117,069 $500,089|  $616,980 55.23%
SUPPLIES zBouz:I ?tlgmrﬂa:i‘:d Total Budget | Expense Paidto | . ReMaining | o 5e g qaet
GENERAL e J Date Budgetto Date | pomaining
601 OFFICE EQUIPMENT $1,200 $1,200 $0 $1,200|  100.00%
602 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT $3,600 $3,600 $1,569 $2,031 56.41%
603 ANNUAL CONTRACT SERVICES $27,320 $27,320 $5,901 $21,419 78.40%
606 OFFICE SUPPLIES $5,200 $5,200 $353 $4,847 93.21%
607 POSTAGE $1,326 $1,326 $0 $1,326|  100.00%
608 STATION SUPPLIES-CLEAN/MAINT $8,000 $8,000 $804 $7,196 89.95%
616 CLOTHING - SAFETY/BOOTS $11,490 $51,910 $63,400|  $19,799.98 $43,600 68.77%
618 MEDICAL SUPPLIES $16,100 $16,100 $716 $15,384 95.55%
633 MEETING/TRAVEL SUPPLIES $11,200 $11,200 $2,087 $9,113 81.37%
635 FIREFIGHTING FOAM $6,000 $6,000 $1,292 $4,708 78.47%
536 SUPPLIES - CONTINGENCIES $8,000 $8,000 $0 $8,000|  100.00%
TOTAL SUPPLIES $91,436 $59,910 $151,346 $32,521  $118,825 78.51%
9/5/2023 16:07:08 2




8.2

2023 Budget Summary
2023/24 Restricted Remaining .
650 SERVICES GENERAL B"dg;gfepr:? o | - Expen;:tepaid ** | Budget o Date /l'a:rfngi':grg.;t
625 UTILITIES - ELEC/ GAS/ WATER/GARBAGE/TEL-INT $50,578 $50,578 $8,742 $41,836 82.72%
652 INSURANCE - CASUALTY $63,884 $63,884 $63,884 $0 0.00%
654 SJ CO. AUDITOR - PAYROLL $2,800 $2,800 $0 $2,800|  100.00%
655 ANNUAL AUDIT $13,000 $13,000 $0 $13,000)  100.00%
656 SJ CO. TAX ADMINISTRATION CHARGE $38,000 $38,000 $0 $38,000]  100.00%
656-1 8J CO. AUDITOR DIRECT ASSESSMENT CHARGE $27,840 $27,840 $0 $27,840|  100.00%
657 DISPATCHING $80,000 $80,000 $12,283 $67,717 84.65%
658 COMPUTER SUPPORT $11,800 $11,800 $1,995 $9,805 83.09%
665 PHYSICAL EXAMS/EMT RECERT $10,450 $10,450 $691 $9,759 93.39%
670 FIRE PREVENTION/PUBLIC EDUCATION $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000]  100.00%
675 EMPLOYEE TRAINING $4,123 $87,253 $91,376 $2,449 $88,927 97.32%
676 ELECTIONS $0 $0 $0 $0
677 PROFESSIONAL $45,318 $45,318 $9,609 $35,709 78.80%
678 ATTORNEY'S FEES $9,000 $9,000 $228 $8,773 97 47%
679 PUBLICATIONS & LEGAL NOTICES $1,100 $1,100 $175 $925 84.08%
679-1 CONFERENCE/MEMBERSHIPS $13,175 $13,175 $3,050 $10,125 76.85%
680 EMPLOYEE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $500 $500 $0 $500|  100.00%
690 SERVICES CONTINGENCIES $3,500 $3,500 $0 $3,500|  100.00%
TOTAL SERVICES $375,068 $92,253 $467,321 $103,106|  $364,215 77.94%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $5,313,667 $1,234,037 $6,547,704|  $1,598,442| $4,949,203 75.59%
BALANCE SHEET LAST MONTH CURRENT CHANGE
100 $J COUNTY - GENERAL ACCOUNT $115,920 -$545,565 $661,485
101 F&M GENERAL OPERATING FUNDS $155,696 $118,288 $37,408
103 SJ COUNTY OPERATING RESERVE (Mitigation Fees $0 $2,343 -$2,343
108 F&M OPERATING RESERVE FUNDS $1,036,032 $1,256,916 -$220,884
LONG TERM LIABILITY BEG.BALANCE  LIABILITY PAID  BALANCE  PAYOFF DATE
STATION 2 PROPERTY $536,250 $154,425 $381,825|  06/05/2030
2018 TYPE 1 (HI TECH) $626,281 $536,812 $89,469 11/15/2023
2018 TYPE 3 ( BME) $377.170 $323,289 $53,881 03/01/2024
2020 TYPE 1 (E-2) $694,818 $246,747 $448,071 10/25/2026
SJCERA SICK LEAVE BANK $230,000 $110,000 $120,000
9/5/2023 16:07:08 3




}'01 wey| epusby

1ZL0VTS

ANNIATY FHLORILSTY FALVINLLSE 'TVIOL

cTSTIS $TSTIS §93,] A10A099Y a11
6C1°19% 6C1°19% §02,] UORuUIAdIY
000°6€1$ 000°6€1$ 1O snurA] Juswasmquiny SHO AAIVINLLSH
L90°8T$ L90°8T$ NOILVOILIN/ANNA AVILAO TVLIdVD- OIS
FANAATH (paremnsy) SINNOIIV ANNFAATH AALOTRALSTA ¥7/€707
qaALITALST
PL6°GYS'SS 0€T°9€TS  |PPLSTE'SS ANNTATI CLLORLLSTY QAZITVIH ANV ANNFTATY TVIANTD TVLOL
L90°87$ L90°8T$ 2)ep oF, €7-7707 AV'ILAO TVLIAVD AAZI'TVII
€91°80T$ £91°807$ eq oL £7-7707 ANNTA T AALOTALSTI AAZI' TV
ANNAATI STIONTATT AALORLSTA
ILOTALSTA
PPLCIE'SS SANNTATE TVIIANTO TVIOL
786°31$ 785°81% (san(] uoned0ssy) NOLLONAAd FIA0TdNA
0TF'€9s 0TH'E9% HANTATI V4OV
68049¢$ 680'F9¢€$ SANNAATE INVID 43IVS
TSTYII'1S STHTIO'1S (N amsea]z)) 610Z-SINFNSSASSY TVIOAdS T0L9S
GE1'0I8S SET°018S 9861-SLNHINSSHSSY TVIOAdS| 000011509
L1198 L17'9% XVL ALd3d0dd JANMOTINOH-LS| 00000SS0SH
8t 'Cs 8tr'Cs JONId-ATINDISNN-XVL ALIAd0dd| 0£0000101F
001$ 001$ YONId-€184S-XVL ALd3d0Odd| 0Z0000101%
09¢°1$ 09€°1$ £184S-AMINDISNN-XVL AIIAdOUd| L00000I0TH
00Z°+01% 00Z'701$ AMINDASNN-XVL AXIdd0O¥d| 000000101%
00.°99% 00.°99$ €184 S-ATINDAS-XVL ALMHdOUd| 0L000Z001F
1#0°752°C$ 1#0'7STCS ATINDAS-XVL ALNdd0Odd| 010001001F
TTVIOL IVHANTD SINNODIV ANNTATH TVIINTD
p— SANNIATY
oy
h, \F,/
r
A" D
W
7N
i.r - oy

¥2/€20C Ad LOIM1SIA FHId YAVYHOW OO THILVM

1394an4 1vNIid




1’01 way| epusby

¥2/€20C Ad 1D141S1A 4 YOVHOWN OO THILVM

690°LTI‘TS LOS‘6LSS [0S T9T°LETS SANNOYO ¥ SONIATING TVIOL
LOSV6ES LOSV6£S NOILDNALSNOD AVE ddV ¢ NOILVIS
79€°907$ 79€°902$ AVILN0 T01dVD ALddd0dd / NOILVIS 0LS
008 vZ1$ 008%Z1$ DNIHSINNIJI AVE ddV ¢ NOILVLS 0L
00€°15€$ 000'0S€$ 005’18 SHIDNADNLINOD ANNOY¥O ¥ ONIATING 696
00S°S1$ 00SSTS TINLININT 708
00ST$ 00ST$ SYAIIVNO DNIAT /301440 dIvdad 205
009°12$ 002 01% 007 11$ FONVNALNIVIN ONIA1INg ToS
TVIOL SHAYASTI ANNIATI TVHINTD SANNOYD 7% SONIATING
DNIIVIAJO AALOELSTE
069°T8¥S TITYIS  |SSS'LLIS £29°087$ AINVNAINIVIN ¥ TTIDIHIA TVLOL
S80°chS TITPIS  [88L°01% $80°81$ AV1LNO0 TOLIdVD INTNIINOT PSS
00S9%$ 0059%$ TONVNILNIVIN T IDIHAA €SS
0029 007°9$ FONVNILNIVIN TVINNV LJINOd 755
00Z°91$ 00Z'91§ SHTZZON % 4SOH 0S¢
00£°6$ 00€'6% vda0s 6b<
00032$ 000°01% 000'31$ soIavy 1rs
0S7°6$ 057'6% 1dIN04 SVH/LJINOT NOILVORILXT/STOOL 44 OvS
00059 000'59% Tand s
SS1'65¢$ L90°L91$ 880°26% INANAVI/AVED0Ud INFWAOV 1d9d SNIVIAVAdV TS
viol SEAMASTH AONIATL TVHANTD INANJINOA ® ATOIHAA
ONILvyddo | QELORELSTH
8LT6IEYS 8LT°6TEVS TANNOSYAd TVIOL
INFWTILLTY LSOd/ FAVAT JDIS €€
000°T$ 000°1$ HONVANSNI JNOD INIFNAOTIWNHNN| 0000010109
00S+$ 00S+$ SHA4 SY01DTdId 9¢€¢
675 81TS$ 6258128 dNOD SEIOM - HONVIANSNI Tto
S9E61S S9E61% IVINA] - FONVINSNI TeS
L61°16T$ L61'1678 L1NO IdO-NOISIA-TVOIAd - IDNVINSNI 0ts
78S°8TS 785°81S SANAMNSSV ANV SANA NOINN LIAANTAE FIA0TdNG 0J1S
000Cc$ 000T2S$ VY SSV'IO-SIWJOJINN - LIAANAE IHA0TdNT JIH1O0 OIS
vSLS ¥SLS JdTHH VI1IXA TAVOIAIN OIS
STTES STTES IASVO - d'19H V4lXd - ALRNNDJFS TVIOO0S 00l
0000¢S 0000¢$ — TIVIIAIN SHTIVIVS 0015
€€1°0SS° 13 €E10SS 18 TIVHS 44AOTdANE - INTINTIILTA| vadois
610CS$ 61075 AWIL INVd - ' THH VILXH - SHVIVS SIS
00L'8¥¢$ 00L'8VES OIV-VST1d -HNLINAAO - SHRIVIVS TS
YLT6ILTS VLT 69L 1S 0TV S1-€1V/AV'1NOTY - SHIAVIVS 01%
TVIOL TVIINTD PuUuosRJ ~-STANLIANAIXHA
STANLIANAIXH

1394an9 TvNId




}°01 way) epusby

$OLLYS 98 ILT'6668 [SOL‘PETS L99°ETESS STANLIANAIXA TVLOL
1ZE°LOVS €ST°L8S  [000°SS 890°SLES SADIAYAS TVIOL
005°€S 005°€S$ SHIDNADNILNOD STDIANHES 060
00S$ 005$ INGNTSENTGINITY IDVA 1IN ddA0TdNG 089
SLT'CIS SLT'EIS SAHSYTGNTN/IONTITINOD 1-619
001°1$ 001'1$ SHOILON TVOAT % SNOILVOITdNd 6.9
000'6$ 000'6$ A4 SAINIOLLY %0
81€°ChS _ |ST1E'sHS TVNOISSTAOUd 19
0$ 0$ SNOILOHATH 9.9
9.£°16$ €STL8S [FAKES ONINTVYL HAO TINE SL9
000'S$ 000'S$ NOIIVONAH DITANd/NOILNIATHd AL 0.9
0S+'018 0S 01§ IIADTI INA/SINVXA TVOISAHd S99
008°11$ 008'T1$ JJOddNS YTLOAIJNOD 8¢9
000°08$ 000°08$ DNIHDIV4SIA 750
0b8°LTS 0v8'LTS IDYVHO INFNSSASSY LOTIIA ¥OLIANYV "0D (S 1-959
000'8€$ 000'3€$ IDYVHO NOLIVILSINIANQY XV1 ‘00 [S 959
000°€1$ 000°€1$ LIANV TVNNNV [
008°ZS 008°C$ TIOWAVd - OLIANYV ‘0D [S ¥<9
#88°€9$ #88°¢9$ ALTVASVD - HONVINSNI 759
8L5°0S$ 8L5°0S$ INI-THL/ADVEIVOIIIVM /SVD /OFTH - SHLLITLLA $79

TVIOL STAYASTI ANNAATS TVEANTD SADIAYAS 069

DONLLVIAdO QILONMLSTA

IYETISTS 000°8$ 01I6°1S$ 9EH16$ SATTddNS TVLOL
000'3$ 000'8$ SHIDNAONILNOD - SHI'TddNS 9¢9
000'9$ 00098 WVOd ONILLHOIITIIA <E9
00T’ 118 00Z'11$ SHITddNS THAVIL/ONILATIN ££9
001°91% 001°91% SHITddNS TYOIAIN 879
004'€9% 016'1S$ 06118 SLOOE/ALAAVS - ONIHLOTO 919
000°8$ 000'8$ INIVIA/NVATO-SAITddNS NOLLVLS 309
9zZE'1$ 9T 18 HOVLISOd £09
007°$ 00Z°S$ SHI'TddNS ADI440 909
02€°LTS 0T¢LTS SHOIAYAS LOVIINOD TVNNNVY €09
009°¢S 009°c$ INTWIINOT YT LNJNOD 709
00Z°1$ 00ZT'1$ INAWJINOT 9D1440 T09

TVILOL TVAINTD

OMIIVIZIO | canoRLSR SAr1ddns
AHAANIINOD STINLIANAIXHT

$¢/£20C Ad 1O141SI1A 3414 vOYHOWN O0THILYM

139and vNId




1'01 way epusby

£202 ‘9 12quiardag 1010211
£207 ‘9 4oquardag 1030311(]
ST6191°9% LIATT ¥ JO0Ud
85T 8188 SHIONHDNILNO? Y04 SNOISIAOEd
POL LS 9% aAI9SY SuNEIdd(/PRIoIISIY-0AIaSIY/[eIaUsD) SaIIpuadxy
TLT'666$ samyIpuadxy sA10say sunelsd(
S9LYETS SIMIPUAXH SNUAASY PAIOLNSY PoZI[edy
LLS LIDIHAE/SATIANS L3DAng
L9Y*ETE'SS SoIMIpUSdXy [eIousn)
PYLIEIESS ANUIANY [BI2UIN) [BIJOL

$2/€20C Ad LOIF1SIA 3MI4 VAVHOW OO0 T3 LYM

139an4g 1vNIid



1’01l wsey| epueby

665P0ES £207/0¢/9 3o s duUeeyq E:EE:D_
JUNOIIY [BIUINY DS
$66°681°1$ £207/0¢€/9 duejeg
SIAIISIY sunesddQ paypLnsdy
SUTAN0IJ 244953Y
880°76$ uonnquyuo) snjereddy
970'1S18 195png [eISUD  UOUNQLUUOY) S3}IIOE]
008°FI1S SoAI0S9Y Funerad() uopnqIUO)) sANjIve
N Z4NSVAN
0%
000°6€1$ INHWAVI/AVIDOYd LNHWHOVIdTY SNLVAVAdVY
000°6€T$ INTINTISUNGINTTY SALVAVAdYV SHO
€STTIS LTS DONINIVYIL JHAOTINA
STSTIS STHAA AYIAOD T TAId
0$ 61718
016’158 61T 1% SLOOH/ALAAVS - DNIHLOTO
000°6$ 671°9¢$ NOILVONAA JI'TdNd/NOILNAATId TAId
61198 SHIA NOLLNHATAd
£T07/0€/9 d1qE[IeAY SPUNY ANUIAFY PIILNSIY
TIT Y18 0% S9IRA DY
L90°8T% TIT V1S INHWAVd/NVIDOYd INHWNHOVTdTT ddV
00°6LT TS
asuadxy duefeqg €207/0€/9 J1qE[TEAY SpUnyq 341353y AepnQ [ende) DS - PRSIy

Spun, 3AI3S3}) puUk INUIAIY PIPLNSHY ‘AepnQ [e3de)) jo Sununodsy

SUPUNO0IIY 2A42S2Y

¥2/€20¢ Ad LOIM1SIA 3414 VAYHOW OO0 THILYM

139an9 TvNid



WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT

July

151 MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT 2023
T | EMERGENCY OPERATIONS R R T T
Type of Calis Response Times
r " 4,1% 40
» 28, 11%\ \ _
35
= 25, 10% _ w Structure
33,13% » Vehicle 30
.5 2% e"‘f A Vegetation 25
\ . Other
o Q‘@‘% . s EMS =
21, 8% = MVA 15
= Hazard
10
= Service
® False Alarm I I I
= 116, 44% =
<2min 2-3min 3-4min 4-5min 5-6min 6-7min 7-8min >8 min
Incidents Month YTD Prevention Month YTD Training
Total Calls: 262 1476 Business Inspections 13 65 Month | 320
ge Respo ode 0 Fire Permits Issued 23 126 YTD 4444
Station  Incidents Avg Resp Time Total Inc Public Education 0 8
1 84 6:31 32% Children 0 16 Response by
2 65 6:09 25% Adults 0 320 Shift
Both Sta Avg: 6:20 A 94
Non-Emergency This Month YTD Dollar Loss Monthly YTD B 89
Amount of Responses l 26 I 159 Property $ 144,000 | S 298,500 c 79
. Contents $ 22500|S$ 47,350
Response by Unit |
E15-1 E15-2 E15-3 BR15-1 WT15-1 BC15 CH15-1 OES4122 | Total
121 139 9 14 15 40 14 338
Stacked Calls This Month YTD Aid Given/Received This Month YTD Homeless Related
Incidents 102 336 Given 50 201 Month 39
Percentage 39% 23% Received 21 93 YTD 187
13%
18
16 i
14
12 — {1
1 | |
10 bt | l
— 1
g |1 = |
i | i . i | | [ man]
6 I l ‘ -3 | s ‘ b
< L H W EE R
2 8 I {1 | i |
b B [
0 | i T | | |
& & & & f £ & & & & & & & & & R
o ®° «° s ,\v“‘ “‘ 5'5@\ é\b“’@ B R q;&% '$§°° ooo"’Q MK S
&

Data collected during calendar year



— WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT July
@ MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT 2023

Micke Grove Zoo‘ =3 ?«- s e

one 7 Zone 6 *
74 " S .
+ N -
' e Eight Mile ne‘. e.g.-u Mile uo.
5 w
: " »
Farro R .

Y UBwsioH

lir

ok #

é@ ?o =

£
) < :
N s Zone 2
VALLEY OAK d‘.z*‘ Z@mj@ ;
3 &
= & . -
= ] %
F

i
2
E)
2

% < Q 5 :
Incident Density Map
Zone 1 21
Zone 2 16
Zone 3 58
Zone 4 66
Zone 6 32
Zone 7 19
Zone 8 8

Data collected during calendar year 0” COW@ L OW PW@/



